CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0790
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: June 17, 2014
TITLE: Motion to approve an agreement for medical director services for the

Fire-Rescue Department - $150,865.48

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve an agreement, in substantially the
form attached, for a three-year period for medical director services for the Fire-Rescue
Department to Nabil EI Sanadi, M.D. The City Commission is further requested to
authorize the City Manager to approve two, one-year renewal options, contingent upon
appropriation of funds.

Background
Fire-Rescue staff requests that the City Commission award a three-year contract to

Nabil El Sanadi, M.D. for responsible medical and administrative oversight for the City’s
delivery of basic and advanced life support emergency medical services. These
services are provided by Fire-Rescue paramedics and emergency medical technicians
under the direction of a licensed physician.

Pursuant to Section 2-172(a)(8) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort
Lauderdale, Florida, the Procurement division of the Code of Ordinances does not apply
to professional medical services.
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Resource Impact

There is a financial impact to the City in the amount of $49,296 with a 2% cost of living
increase annually for a total of $150,865.48 over the three-years for medical director

services.

There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $49,296 in FY 2014. Future
expenditures are contingent upon approval and appropriation of the annual budget.
Future year expenditures will be $50,281.92 in FY 2015, $51,287.56 in FY 2016.

Funds available as of June 6, 2014

OBJECT CODE/ AMENDED | AVAILABLE
ACCOUNT NUMBER 'N([F’,rEg ’r\'éﬁn"’)'E SUB-OBJECT BUDGET BALANCE ngm%
9 NAME (Object Code) | (Object Code)
SERVICES &
MATERIALS/
001-FIR030101-3199 FIRE-RESCUE SUPPORT OTHER $2,598,059 $426,688 | $49,296
PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
PURCHASE TOTAL P> | $49,296

Strategic Connections:

This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included

within the Public Safety Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing:

e Goal 9: Be a City well-prepared for and responsive to all hazards.
e Objective 2: Provide quick and exceptional fire, medical, and emergency

response.

e Initiative 2: Remain on the leading edge of advanced pre-hospital medical

interventions.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Ready

Attachment
EX 1- Agreement

Prepared by: Richard Ewell, Procurement Specialist Il

Elizabeth Cohen, Administrative Assistant |

Department Director:
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Robert Hoecherl, Fire Chief
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